The Commonwealth of

Massachusetts
e Department of State
sgnie rouTo Poli1ce

A secmeranr Division of Investigative Services
O rEmmanDeny Northwestern District Attorney’s
Office
106 Main St.
Greenfield, MA 01301
Tuesday, December 03, 2019

TO: Lieutenant William J. Nolan #1636

Commanding Officer, Fraud Identification Unit
FROM: Trooper Daniel Paras #4020
SUBJECT: Request for Facial Recognition of [Jj Homicide Victim

cs# E—

Please include the Following Required Information;

A. Agency/Department Name
a. Massachusetts State Police
B. Requestor’s name, ID #, Phone #, Fax#,

a. Trooper Daniel Paras #4020, m
C. Official Law Enforcement Email (No personal e-mails will be answered.

a. Daniel.Paras@massmail.state.ma.us
D. Reason for request

a. ldentify Victim
E. Case number

a.
Probe Information; (If Known)

A. Possible name of target
a. Unknown
b. Possibly White
B. Address information
a. Body was located in_
C. Mass License Number
a. Unknown
D. Social Security Number
a. Unknown



E. Date of Birth or Approximate age of target
a. Unknown DOB. Approximate age is between 18-24 years old

F. When photo was taken (excluding licenses)
a. Thursday, March 29, 2018

Respectfully submitted,

Trooper Daniel Paras #4020

Massachusetts State Police





